
 

 

No. 23-997 

In the Supreme Court of the United States 
 

KARYN D. STANLEY, 
Petitioner, 

v. 

CITY OF SANFORD, FLORIDA, 
Respondent. 

 
On Writ of Certiorari to the 

United States Court of Appeals for the Eleventh Circuit 
 

CONSENT APPLICATION FOR SEVEN-DAY EXTENSION  
OF TIME TO FILE REPLY BRIEF ON THE MERITS    

 

To the Honorable Clarence Thomas, Circuit Justice for the Eleventh Circuit:  

Under this Court’s Rule 30.3, petitioner Karyn D. Stanley respectfully requests an 

extension of time to and including December 18, 2024, to file her reply brief on the merits. 

Respondent consents to this request as described in its letter to this Court of October 22, 

2024, which requests a fourteen-day extension of the time to file respondent’s merits brief.  

Respondent’s merits brief is currently due on October 28. On October 22, respondent’s 

requested that the Court set the following briefing schedule: 

Brief for the respondent: November 11, 2024  

Reply brief for the petitioner: December 18, 2024 
 

The parties agree that this schedule is appropriate. In light of respondent’s unexpected 

fourteen-day extension request, which is justified by the recent hurricane in Florida, 

petitioner seeks a seven-day extension of time for her reply. Assuming that respondents’ 
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proposed extension is granted, the reply would be due on December 11. Good cause for a 

one-week extension of that deadline (through December 18) exists because petitioner’s 

counsel has several intervening obligations, including an oral argument in this Court on 

November 13 and an oral argument in the Nevada Supreme Court on December 4, and 

multiple competing briefing deadlines, that would make it difficult for him and his 

colleagues to prepare the reply absent a one-week extension.  

Oral argument in this case has not yet been set. The proposed schedule will allow this 

case to be heard in the Court’s January sitting, which begins on January 13, 2025. 

For the foregoing reasons, petitioner respectfully requests that the time for filing her 

reply brief on the merits in this case be extended to and including December 18, 2024.  

October 23, 2024        Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Deepak Gupta 
DEEPAK GUPTA 
   Counsel of Record 
GUPTA WESSLER LLP 
2001 K Street, NW  
Suite 850 North  
Washington, DC 20006 
(202) 888-1741 
deepak@guptawessler.com 

 Counsel for Petitioner 


